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COMPANY PROFILE

Metyflowver Bancorp, e, and Subsidicary

Mavflower Bancorp, Inc. is a Massachusetts chartered holding compuny whose principal subsidiary
is Mayflower Co-operative Bank. Originally founded in 1889 as Mavilower Co-operative Bank 1o
toster the goal of affordable home ownership, the Company today is a stock-owned institution
with assets in excess of $242 million. As a State chartered entity serving Southeastern Massachusetts
from its main office in Middleboro and full service branch offices in Plymouth, Rochester, Wareham,
Bridgewater, Lakeville and West Warcham, Massuchusetts, its deposits are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to applicable limits, with excess amounts insured by
the Share Insurance Fund (SIF) of The Co-operative Central Bank of Massachusetts,

Today, Maytlower provides o full range of banking services o individuals, families and smll
businesses alike, while retaining the business of mrgage financing as the cornerstone of its
activity as a community bank.

Mavilower Bancorp's continued commitment 1o unparalleled service, accessibility and respon-
stveness 1o its customers and their requirements distinguishes it in the banking industry today.
This tradition of service and focus on relationship banking continues 1o serve as the Compuany’s
foundation. and defines both its past and its future as well.

A 8 Branches
- giggL Our planned expansion on Obery Street
Y \g %

PR b Plymonth will increase our retail iench
. - VA ' e g -
. , , % Jacilities to a total of ejoht.
- P <
o
- [
—/,, /T \/’ \\
- Bridgewater O Piymouth u\g \
. b by
) £ Middieborg. 7 1! e CONTENTS
VA 1 Financial Highligl
e HEHSH Adilights
Lakewl?‘c_l;l_ . 0 West Wareham', 2‘\} , i .
“Waroham O '-\____ - b 2 A Message to Cun Shareholdens
\ e — B ~ i
Rochesl:.’r 0 ;& L)/ — 2y 4 Selecred Financial Data

-~y
“Jg -—w c{,/—/"\ : 5 Bisinuess of the Compuny
Hf}\) -n )] /W ﬂ(/ 6 Independem Auditors Report
‘.\-

7 Consolidaicd sttements of Finaneial Condition

8 Consolidazed Sanements of Inconye

9 donsolidaed Stnements of Chonges in
Stockholders” Equity

1 Consolidhuted Stnements of Cashy Flows

Lt Notes to Consaladined Financial Stitements

28 Almagenients Discussion and Analysis of

Finuneial Condition and Resuits of Operatians

36 Muarket e Conmmon Equity and Related

Stockheslder Mutlers

IBC Corporate Inlonnution




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Mayflower Bancorp. Inc. and Subsidiary

April 30

rR0lers in Phonsauds, Fxcept Per Share Data) 2007 2000 2005
BALANCE SHEET

TOU] SUSSCLS Lot oo it vt s ettt s n e $242,307 $245,603 $236,707
DS A L E o T P USSRV OURUUPPRUPRIN 137,003 139,230 130,604
TNVESTIICTIL SCCUTHIUS L oottt e e et 80,887 88,331 86,575
IDCPIOBIIS oot ettt e et 200,859 200,534 195,951
Borrowed TUnds o, 20,558 25,197 21,412
STOCKhOLAers™ COUILY oo 19,617 18,592 18,396
OPERATIONS

INET ITETUST TNUOITIE it e ettt ae s 7,113 7,820 7,038
Provision for loan 1osses. 120 20 03
INCU ITICOITIC <ot e, 1,047 1.439 1,801
Basic earnings per share L S 0.50 $ 070 5 091
Diluted carnings per sIAre $ 0.49 $  0.68 $ 089
OTHER DaTa

Returi on average stocklolders” equily o 5.50% 7.75% 10.28%
REEUEI O IIVETHEZE ASSCIS Lo e 0.43% 0.60% 0.82%
IHVIACTIA PAVOUL FAUO L ns 79.96% 57.61% 44.12%
Nonperforming assets as 2 percentage of total assets. o — — —
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS AND FRIENDS:

Meaytloror Bacorp, e, aied Subsidiary

“WE WILL CONTINUE TO INVESTIGATE NEW STRATEGIES
TO FUEL THIS DESIRED GROWTH, TO INCLUDE NEW

PRODUCTS AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES.”

On behalt of the Directors and Officers of Mayflower Bancorp. Inc. and all associated with its subsidiary,

Mayflower Bank., it is again my privilege o present our Annual Report for 2007,

As you will note from the following schedules and reports, many of the external cconomic forees feed by
Mavflower in previous periods were no less challenging during the vear just ended. A stubbornly flat vield curve.
a very slow local real estate market, and intense competition tor a static deposit pool continued o impact our
results, These adverse conditions, coupled with expenses incurred by the Compuny in connection with previously

implemented strategic initiatives, served 10 reduce our profitbility for the veur,

Notwithstanding those challenges. our vear was not without several noteworthy developments and successes.

In September, we were pleased to report that our stockholders had approved our plan of reorganization, permitting

us to reorganize into a holding company structure, a process which was completed in February, We believe this
new structure will benefit all Mayflower stockholders and serve 1o enhance the long-term value of their invesiment

in this company.

In December, we were pleased to welcome Willioim Fuller to our Board of Directors, thus filling the vacancy on
the Board created upon the death of former Director Lorenzo Wood. Jrocarlier in the vear, We believe Mr. Fuller

will make a signiticant contribution toward our growth and Ongoing commitment as 3 conumunity bank.

In Linuary. we opened our newest office in West Warehan, Massachusetts. As our seventh retail location.
this office has experienced significant core deposit activity and generated substantial lending opportunities. Wilh
a seasoned and locally rooted stafl, we anticipate West Warcham will contribute materiatly o our success in

future periods.




MenyfTower Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Andd very recently, we announced the approval of a stock repurchase program to acquire up to five percent
of the Company's owstanding common stock. These repurchases, which will be conducted through open-market
purchases or privately negotiated transactions, represent an efficient use of current, excess capital. Although there
can be no guarantee as to the exact number of shares to be repurchased by the Company or as 1o the potential

timing of these possible transactions, we believe this program will serve to enhance shiareholder value.

Going forward, our challenge is to grow our retail franchise in a fashion that will help to increase our
profitability. Toward this end. we will work to shortly commence construction of our ¢ighth retail office, sited on
Obery Street in Plvmouth, Massachuseits opposite the County Court House and Registry of Deeds. Additionally,
we will continue 10 investigate and consider new strategies to fuel this desired growth, to include new products,

acdditional services. and enhanced features and pricing.

All of these efforts and initiatives are designed to reinforce our commitment to the philosophy of community
banking and are consistent with our long held strategic focus. At the same time, these efforts, representing
investments in the future, are expensive. While some are now beginning to bear fruit, they come at the expense
of near-term results. Please know that our focus has not changed. Qur primary goal continues to be the enhancement
of long-term sharcholder value, achieved through the development of an ever better bank. As we progress toward

these ends, we appreciate vour continued confidence and support.

Sincerely yours,

— A

Eclward M. Pratt

President and Chief Executive Officer




SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Menflower Bavcorp, ine. e Subsidiary

At April 30

(D0dlerrs in Thareicineds, Except Por Sharve D) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
BALANCE SHEET AxD OrTHER DATA
Total a8SCLS e $242 307 $245.603 8230707 S214.178 $203.105
Federal funds sold 3,819 433 3,042 821 —
Investment securities, including

mortgage-hacked securitics 80,887 H8.331 86,575 79.693 81931
LOMME, NCT e 137,003 139,23} 130,064 118,428 105510
stock inthe FHLB of Boston ..o 1,650 1.647 1496 1.347 1.302
DXePOSIUS oo 200,859 200,334 193951 175.079 162285
Borrowed funds 20,558 25197 214412 20,522 23.000
Stockholders” equity... 19,617 18,392 18,390 17.660 16917
Book value per share (Y 9.36 8.90 888 8.63 8.31

Years Ended April 30

(Dollers i Thousands, Excopt Per Sheare Dater) 2007 2006 2005 200k 2003
OPERATING Dara:
Interest and dividend income o $ 13,439 S 12,461 S 11084 S 100187 510,060
EIMCTUST CXPEIISC i 6,326 4.0:41 A6 3448 4.121
NCTITMCTEST INCOMC . 7,113 7.820 7.038 0.739 0339
Provision for loan 10SSCS . 120 O} 68 90 G0
Net interest income after provision for

Joam bosses. 6,993 7.730 7.570 6.6:49 6,479
Noninterest income:

Loan origination and other loan fees 174 137 143 0} 120

Customer servioe [CCs 700 043 334 08 406

Gain (loss) on sales of investment sccurities

and loans, net . 196 (%23 3442 1.193 322

OUNCT e 191 144 146 110 134§
Totl noninterest inCOMC oo 1,261 847 1183 1.871 1.251
NONINICTEST CXPCINSCS e 6,675 0.276 5.828 5.488 5.002
Incotte before income taxes .. 1,579 2.301 2927 3.042 2 638
Provision for income Xes o 532 862 1.066 1,132 933¢)
NCUINCOME e, $ 1,047 S 143 S 1.861 S 1900 S 1,708
PER SHARE Data (1):
Buasic carmings per share S 0.50 5 070 3 0.91 S 093 S 084
Diluted carnings per share... $ 0.49 S 0.08 5 089 $ 000 5081
Weighted average basic shares outstanding ... 2,090 2,072 2.034 2,044 2031
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding. ... 2,135 2121 2094 2102 2124
Dividends paid per share o S 0.40 S 0.40 S 040 5 0.40 S 040
SELECTED Ramios:
Retur on average assels o, 0.43% 0.60% 0.82%, 0.91% 0.91%
Return on average stockholders equity 5.50% 7.75% 100,285 10.93%, 10.90%
Stockholders™ equity o assets (2) 8.10% 757 7.77% 8.25% 8.33%
Interest rate spread. 2.99% 3.34% 3.53% 3.42% 3.71%
Dividend pavout ratio .o 79.96% 37.61% 444, 12% 43,1 1% 47 .38%

0L per share deta s adfusted for 3-fur-2 stock splic in the form af o SO% stock dividend pedd on Nopemboer 28, 2000,

€20 This ratio is based on vear-end halances.,




BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

Mayflower Bancarp, Inc. and Subsidiary

GENERAL:

On Febeuary 15, 2007, Mayflower Co-operative Bank (the “Bank™ completed its reorganization into a holding
company structure wt which time it became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mayflower Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company™).
Fach share of Mayflower Co-operative Bank common stock was converted to one share of Mayvflower Bancorp,
inc. conunon stock, Mavflower Bancorp. Ine. is a Massachusetts chartered holding company whose principal sub-
sidiary s Mavllower Co-operative Bank.

The primary business of the Bank is 10 acquire funds in the form of deposits from the general public and to
make lowns for the construction, purchase and refinancing of residential and commercial real estate and, 1o a lesser
extent, to make commercial husiness and consumer loans in its primary market area, which the Bank considers to
he southeastern Massachusetts including Plymouth County, Bristol County. and Barnstable County on Cape Cod.
The Bank's operations are conducted through seven full service offices in Middleboro, Plymouth, Wareham,
Rochester, Bridgewater, Lakeville and West Wareham.

The Bank ofters o variety of deposit accounts to both individuals and commercial customers. Deposits at the
Bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) for up to $100,000 $(230,0600 {or retirement
plan accounts) and by The Co-operative Central Bank for amounts in excess of FDIC limits. The Bank offers its
retail banking customers numercus additional banking advantages with various products and services such as
checking account overdraft protection, home equity loans, debit cards, telephone banking and on-line banking.

The Bank's primary sources of liquidity are deposits, loan payments and payoffs, invesiment income, maturities
and principal repaviments of investments, and advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston, As a member
of The Co-operative Central Bank's Reserve Fund, the Bank also has the right to borrow from the Reserve Fund
for short-term cash needs, although it has not exercised this right for several years. The Bank's liquidity manage-
ment program is designed 1o insure that sufficient funds are available to meet its daily cash requirements.

The Bank believes its capital resources, including deposits, scheduled loan repayments, revenue generated
from the sales of loans and investment securities, unused borrowing capacity at the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Boston, and revenue from other sources are adequate to meet its funding commitments. At April 30, 2007 and
2006, the Buank's capital ratios were in excess of regulatory requirements, and as such, the Bank considers itselt
10 be well-capitalized.

LENDING ACTIVITIES:

Net ol its reserve for loan loss, the Bank’s loan portfolio totaled $137.0 million as of April 30, 2007, which
represented 30.5% of total assets. The Bank offers conventional mortgage loans, construction loans, home equity
loans and lines of eredit secured by residential propertics, as well as commercial real estate mortgages and com-
mercinl business loans. The Bank also makes consumer loans on a secured and unsecured buasis.

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:

The Bank believes it is proper to maintain an investment portfolio that provides a source of income as well
as asource of liquidity to mect loan demand and 1o fund fluctuations in its deposit buse. The relative mix of
investment securities and loans in the Bank’s portfolio is dependent upon loan demand as well as the comparative
attractiveness of vields available on loans as compared to vields on short-term investment securitics. At April 30, 2007,
the Bank's portfolio of short-term investments and investment securities totaled $84.8 million which represented
35.006 of total assets. This portfolio included U.S. Government obligations, mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securities, corporate notes, municipal obligations, federal funds sold and other types of marketable equity securitics.

SavinGs AcTivITIES aAND OTHER SouRces oF Funps:

savings accounts and other types of deposits have traditionally been an important source of funds for use
in lending and for ather general business purposes. The Bank also derives funding from loan amortization and
repavments, sales of securitics, loan sales, and from other operations. The availability of funds is influenced by
veneral interest rates and other market conditions. Scheduled loan repayments provide a relatively stable source of
funds, while deposit inflows and outflows may vary widely and are influenced by prevailing imerest rates and
money market conditions, Borrowings have been used on a short-term basis for liquidity purposes and have also
heen used o fund lending and investment activities.

substantially all of the Bank’s deposit accounts are derived from customers who reside or work in the Bank's
market area and from businesses located in that area. The Bank encourages its borrowers to maintain deposit
accounts at the Bank.,




BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY (Commneds

Meiyflower Bancorp, e, and Subsidiary

The Bank has further enhanced its delivery systems by providing automated teller machines CATM™) and
debit cards that can be used al any CIRRUS or NYCE ATM location nationwide and by offering wlephone and
on-line bunking services. The Bank has no brokered accounts and does not currently imtend o solicit or to accept
such deposits. The Bank does not actively solicit certificate of deposit accounts over $100.000 but accepts them
from in-market customers.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Stockbolders and Board of Diveclors
MAYFLOWER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Middlieboro, Massachusells

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Mayflower Bancorp, Inc.
(the Company) and Subsidiary as of April 30, 2007 and 2006. and the relaed consolidated statements of income,
changes in stockholders” equity, and cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended April 30, 2007,
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial stitements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Bouard (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examin-
ing, on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial stalements. An
audit also inchudes assessing the accounting principles used and sfgnificant estimates mack: by management. s
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our aucits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated linancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material cespects,
the financial position of Mayflower Bancorp, Ine. and Subsidiary at April 30, 2007 and 2006. and the results of
their aperations and their cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended April 30, 2007, in conformity
with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America,

et M “Posgae

PARENT, McLAUGHLIN & NANGLE
Certificd Public Accountants. inc.
Boston, Massachuseus
July 9, 2007

0




CONSOLIDATELD STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Meyflower Bancorp, inc. and Subsidicry

April 30

(I Fhousandsy 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cush and cash equivalents:
Casht and due TrOT IEITKS e e e e b $ 06,803 35 0342
FOtleTi] TUIS SOI o oottt ee et et a e e 3,919 453
Total cash and Casly CQUIVAIEIES oo 10,722 6.795
Investment sceurities (Note B
SeCUEES VT AOESLC oot e 43,885 48,335
SCCUTES THCIATOTIIIUIIIY L oot e 37,002 39.996
Tott] TIVCSLITICIIL SCCUTITICS o1ttt erres e eiiesiae oo e assm b e s e s e s e 80,887 845.331
Loans 1eeCivable, mEL ENOE ) i e et 137,003 139,230
Accrued inerest receivible GNOIC B Lo 1,125 1.156
Real Cstate Beloh FOr FIVESTIICTIE Lot iei oo o b s et oo e 327 340
Premises and equipment, et (NOIC I 9,113 (578
Deposits with The Co-operative Central Bank s 449 449
Stock in Federal Home Loin Bank of BOSION. Q1 COSL s 1,650 1,647
Retundable IO TUXES CNOW ) 1o s 244 —
Doforred 1eome TIXes UNOIC T e — 311
OIUICT bS8 e oottt e YRt b L L 787 7606
TOULD ASSCLS oot ee e ees e ee ettt ar e s s e et e bt s et LR $242,307 $245.603
LiABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQuuTy
TIEPIOSIES TNOIC Y oo $200,859 5200.534
Advances and borrowings ONO H Lo 20,558 25,197
Advances from borrowers for faxes and INSURINCC 334 239
Accrued income taxes (NOLe 1 — 48
Deterredd TICOMIC TINES TNOIC 1D ittt 92 —
Allowance for loan losses on off=haluance sheet credit SXPOSUIes 130 —
Accrued expenses and other TaDTTCS 717 9u3
RS Ct R T T Rt ETR T T PO PP PRI PR T PP P PRV RS LR LRI LRLIERLLRR 222,690 227,011
Commitments and contingencies (Notes K and M)
STOCKFIOLDERS EQUITY (Note M)
Preferred stock $1.00 par value: authorized 5.000.000 shures:
issuced—none
Common stock §1.00 par value: authorized 13.000.000 shares;
issued 2.093.850 shares in 2007 and 2.073.849 0 20000 2,096 2.074
AUAIGONAT PIU-TT CPTLL o b 4,254 4,131
RCEANCEL CATTVIIES 1o ce ettt et e o 13,485 13,274
Accumulbated other comprehensive ineome Uoss) e (218) (887)
Total SIOCKROIICTS” FUUILY oot e 19,617 18.592
Total Liabilities and Stocklolders’ EQUILY oo $242,307 S$245.603

See accompaiiying nutes (o consolicdated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Mavflower Benicorp, e, andd Nithsidiary

Year Ended April 30

(I Thowsands, Except Per Sheare Date) 2007 2006 20035
INTEREST INCOME;
Loans receivable . $ 9,692 S 8838 $§ 7.5850
Securities held-o-maturity..o 1,448 Ld73 [.234
Securities available-for-sale ... 2,226 2.068 1,923
Federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits in banks.... oo 73 50 57
Total IeresUinCome ..o 13,439 12401 11.084
INTEREST EXPENSE:
DICPOSIES Lo 5,202 3.899 2921
Borrowed Tunds.......i e 1,124 7472 525
TOtal INCTESt eXPCNSe e 6,326 4,041 3446
NET INTEREST INCOME. ...t oo 7,113 7.820 7.038
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES ..o 120 90 08
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES. 6,993 7.730 7.570
NONINTEREST INCOME:
Loan origination and other loan fees . 174 137 143
CUSLOMET SETVICE TCCS oo 700 043 554
Gain (loss) on sales of investment securities, net oo 15 €254) 82
Gain on sales of mortgage loans ... 181 172 200
OMNET e 191 149 146
Total nonINterest INCOMe .o 1,261 847 1.18%

NONINTEREST EXPENSE:

Compensation and fringe benefits 3,538 3313 3.072

Occupancy and equipment................o 991 Y80 937
FDIC assessment 24 20 25
ONCT e 2,122 1957 1794
Total nONINIETEst eXPeNST..oo e 6,675 6,276 5.828
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES....c..oo0ovoooooeoeooooooo 1,579 2,301 2927
PROVISION FOR INCOME TANXES (NOW 1) .o 532 862 1.066
NET INCOME oo $ 1,047 S 1439 5 186!
Basic earnings per sNare e $ 050 S 070 S 091
Diluted carnings per sShare oo $ 049 S 0G6H 5 (080
Weighied average basic shares OUESTANCNg o 2,090 2072 2,054
Dilutive effect of outstanding stock options ... 45 49 0
Weighted average dilmed shares outstanding...oooo 2,135 2121 2.094

SCC dCCONPARYING HOWes to consoliduted financial statements.

o0




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Meyflower Bancorp, Inc. anid Subsiciary

Accutmulated
Common  Additional Other
Common Stock Paid-In Retained  Comprehensive
1l Thousenids. Except Share Amontsy Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income {Loss) Total
BALANCE. April 30, 2004 ... 2,050,046 $ 2,050 $ 3998 § 11,623 s ap § 17.060
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
NCLATICOMK 1o T — — — 1,861 — 1,801
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Change in unrealized loss on securitics
available-for-sale, net of deferred income
taxes of SZ38.000 — — — — (393) {393)
Reclassification adjustment for gains included
in net income. net of deferred income
taxes of S3L000 .. — — — — (51) (50)
(b
Total comprehensive income...., 1417
Issuance of shares of 31 par value common stock ... 21,886 22 118 — — 140
Cash dividends paid €5.40 per shared — — — (821) — (821)
BALANCE, April 30, 2005 ... 2,071,932 2,072 4,116 12,663 (455) 18,396
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
NCTINCOMIE Lot — — — 1.439 — [+439
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Change in unrealized loss on securities
available-for-sale, net of deferred income
taxes of $356.000 — — — — (590) (390)
Reclassification adjustment for losses included
in net income, nel of deferred income
tases of §90.000 ... — — — — 158 138
(432)
Towl comprehensive income......o e 1,007
Issuance of shares of §1 par value common stock... 1917 2 15 — _ 17
Cash dividends paiel ($.40 per shared o — — — (528) - (528)
BALANCE. April 30, 2000, 2,073,849 2,074 4,131 13274 {857 18,592
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
NCUINCOMIC e -— — — 1,047 — 1.047
Other comprehensive income. net of tax:
Change in unrealized loss on securities
available-Tor-sale, net of deferred income
raxes of S409.000 — — — — (78 078
Reclassilication adjustment for gains included
in net income, net of deferred income
tases of SO000 . .. — — — — (9) {9
609
Total comprehensive income. .. 1.716
tssuance of shares of 1 par value common stock ... 22,007 22 123 — — 145
Cash dividends paid (840 per share) . — — — (836) — (830)
BALANCE, April 30, 2007 ...............oooviininne 2,095,856 $2,096 $4,254 $13,485 5(218) $19,617
Sewe aecompanying notes o consolidated financial stedements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Metvtlewer Bancorp. e, and Subsicliary

Year Ended April 30

(e Thonsanes ) 2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Interest und dividends received o $ 13,673 S 12676 S 11.244
Fees and other income received ... 1,206 1,090 1.101
Interest paid.....o e (6,366)  (4.589)  (3.4429)
Cash paid © suppliers and emplovees oo (6.114) (3.691) (3.241)
Income taxes paid..o (824) (6 14) (201)
Net cash provided by operating activities ... 1,575 2.872 3414
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease (increase) in loans 2,277 (8.645)  (12.301)
Purchases of available-for-sale secuarities ... (5,172)  (14.14% (17.107)
Proceeds from sales, calls, and maturities of available-fores e securitivs ..., 10,610 13.006 11.669
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities.....oooooo (7,831)  (8.447) (8,003%)
Proceeds from maturities and culls of held-to-maturity securities . 10,723 0.471 3592
Purchase of FHLB SI6CK v 3) (s (149}
Purchase of real estate held for investment ... — — (361)
Purchases of premises and equipment ... (3.,000) (70:4) (884)
Other—net e (342) 44 25
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 7.262 (12474 (21.516)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
INCLTICTCase 0 dCPOSItS. o 325 4,543 20,872
Proceeds from advances and borrowings 14,700 15.500 8,000
Payments on advances and borrowings ... (18.839) (12.21%) (7.11n
Net (decrease) increase in overnight Federal Home Loan Bank advances ... (500) 500 —
Net increase in advances from botrowers for tases and insurance 95 40 Ll
Proceeds from issuance of common stock.o 145 17 140
Dividends paid ... {8306) (828) (821
Net cash Qused in} provided by financing activities o (4,910) 7.003 21092
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents o 3,927 (1,999 2990
Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year oo 6,795 8.79%4 5.804
Cash and cash equivalems, end of year $ 10,722 § 6795 5 870
Reconciliations of net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
NCUINCOMIC. Lt § 1,047 S 1439 $ 1861
Adjustments to reconcile net income o net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 477 301 460
Provision for loan losses 120 90 68
Premium amortization 202 321 336
Intangible amortization 14 L4 L4
Dieferred income taxes — 185 8
{(Gain) loss on sales of investmem securitics. net (15) 234 (82)
Decrease (inere (244) 15 790
Decrease (increase) in acerued interest receivable. T 31 (105 (170)
Decrense (increase) in prepaid expenses.....ooo 10 (15} CIS)
Decrease dincrease) in mortgage servicing rights...... 7 21 05 04
Encrease (decrease) in deferred loan origination tees 7 (40) (1m (2)
Increqse Clecrease) in acerued interest pavable o (39) 52 16
Increase (decrease) in accrued income @xes o (48) 48 —
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 39 s i
Total adiustments. o 528 1,433 1.333
Net cash provided by operating activities. ... $ 1,575 § 2872 0§ 3414
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES: )
Total decrease Gincrease) in unrealized loss on securities availabledor-sale. . $ LO72 S (GY2)Y § (FIH)
Transfer of allowance for loan losses 1o allowance for loan losses
on off-halance sheet eredit exposures oo S 130 5 — § —

Sve daccompanying notes to consolidated forancial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended April 30, 2007, 20006 and 2005 Meyflower Bancorfs, ine. e Subsidiary

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of operations:

Mavflower Bancorp. Inc. (the “Company™ is a Massachusetts chartered holding company whose principal
subsidiary is Mayflower Bank (the “Bank”). The Bank operites seven full service bunking offices in Middleboro.
Plymouth, Warcham. Rochester, Bridgewater, Lakeville and West Warcham, Massachusetts providing 2 variety of
deposit and lending services. As a Massachusetts chartered co-operative bank whose deposits are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurince Corporation CFDICT and the Share Insurance Fund ¢SIF7), the activities of the Bank
are subject 1o regulation. supervision and examination by federal and state regulatory authorities, including, but
not limited to the FIDIC, the Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks and the SIF. In addition, as a bank holding
company. the Company is subject to supervision, examination and regulation by the Board of Governors of the
Federmt Reserve Systen

Reorganization and basis of preseutation:

On February 15, 2007, Mayflower Co-operative Bank completed its reorganization into a holding company
structure, at which time it became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mayflower Bancorp, Inc. Each share of Mayflower
Co-operative Bank common stock was converted to one share of Mayflower Bancorp. Inc. common stock. The
results presented for the vear ended April 30, 2007 are those of Mavllower Bancorp, Inc.. which include the accounts
of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mayflower Bank and its subsidiaries, MFLR Securities Corporation
and Mavflower Plaza. LLC. The Company has one reportable operating segment. All significant intercompany
Dalances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to .S, generally accepted accounting
principles and to general practices within the Banking industry. In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the balanee sheet dine and income and expenses for the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Material estimates that are particularly susceptible (o change in the near term relate 10 the determination of the
allowance for loan losses. the allowance for loan losses on off-balance sheet credit exposures and other temporary
declines in the value of investment securities requiring impairment writedowns due to general margker conditions
or other factors.

Prior vears” consolidated financial statements represent those of Mayflower Co-operative Bank and Subsidiaries
and certain amounts in the prior vears’ consolidated financial statements were reclassilied to facilitate comparison
with the current fiscal year,

Cash and cash equivalents:
For purposes of the statemenis of cash flows, the Company considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash
on hand, amounts due from banks and federal funds sold. Generatly, federal funds are sold for one-day periods.

Investment securities:
Trading sccurities:

Securities that are held for short-term resale are classitied as trading account securities and recorded at their
fiir values. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading account securities are included in other income.

Securities held-to-maturity:

Government. federal ageney, corporate debt securities, and municipal obligations that management has the
positive intent and ability w hold 10 nuturity are reported at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion
of discounts that are recognized in interest income using methods approximating the interest method over the period
to maturity. Mortgage-backed sccurities represent participating interests in pools of long-term first mortgage loans
originated and serviced by issuers of the securities. Premiums and discounts are amortized using niethods approxi-
nating the interest method over the remuining period 1o contractual maturity, adjusted for anticipated prepayments.

Scceurities available-tor-sale:

Available-for-sale securitivs consist of investment securities not classificd as trading securities nor as held-to-
maturity securities. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of tax, on avaitable-for-sale securities are excluded
from carnings and are included in other comprehensive income (loss). Realized gains (losses) on available-for-sale
secdrities are included in other income (expense) and. when applicable, are reported as a reclassification adjustment,
net of tux, in other comprehensive income (loss). Gains and losses on the sale of available-for-sale securities are

determined using the specific-identification method. The amortization of premivms and the accretion of discounts
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are recognized in interest income using methods approximating the interest method over the remztining period 10
contractual maturity.

Declines in the fair value of individual held-to-maturity and available-for-sale seeurities below their cost that
are other than temporary result in write-downs of the individual seeuritios (o their Fiir value. The relued write-downs
are included in carnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, management
considers (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has heen less than cost, €2) the financial
condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the inment and ability of the Company 1o retain its invest-
ment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value,

Loans receivable:

Lending activities are conducted principally in the Southeastern Massachusetts area. The Company grants
single-family and multi-family residential mortgages, commercial real estate mortgages, commercial loans and a
varicly of consumer loans, In addition, the Compuny grants loans for the construction of residential homes.
multi-family properties, commercial real estate properties and for land development. Most Toans granted by the
Company are collateralized by real estate,

The ability and willingness of borrowers 1© honor their repayment commitments is generally dependent on
the health of the real estate cconomic sector in the horrower's geographic areas and the general econony:,
Loans reccivable that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foresceable Twure or until maturity or
payolt are reporied at their outstanding unpaid principal balances reduced by any charge-offs or specilic valuation
accounts ind net of unearned discount, deferred loan fees and the allowsinee Tor loan losses, Louan origination and
conimitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are capitalized and the net amount is amortized as an
adjustment of the loan vield over the contractual life of the related loans,

Loan income:

Interest on loans is credited w income by applying the interest rate 1o e principal amount outstanding,
Louns on which accrual of interest has been discontinued are designated as non-acerual loans. Acerual of interest
on loans and amortization of net deferred loan fees or costs are discominued cither when @ loan is specifically
determined to be impaired. or when a loan becomes miractually past due 90 davs with respect 10 interest or
principal. The accrual of interest on some loans, however., may continue even though they are more than 90 davs
past duc i management deems it appropriate. provided that the loans are well seeured and in the process of
collection. When a loan is placed on non-acerual status, all imcrest previoushy acerued but not collected is
reversed against current period interest income. Interest aceruals are resumed on such specific impaired loans
only when they are brought fully current with respect o interest and principal and when, in the judgment of
management, the foans are estimated o be fully collectible as 10 both principal and interest.

Allenvance for loan losses and allowance for loan losses on off-balance sheet credit exposures:

The adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is evatuated on a regular basis by management and the
Company's Board of Dircctors. Factors considered in evaluating the adequacy of the allowance include previous
Ioss experience. current economic conditions and their effect on borrowers. the estimated value of any underlving
collateral and the performance of individual loans in relation to contract 1erms. The provision for loan losses charged
to operations is based upon munagement's judgment of the amoun necessiry o maintain the allowance w o
level adequite w absorb possible losses. Loans are charged off when management helieves the collectibility of the
principal is unlikely,

Management believes that the Company's current aliowance for loan losses is adequate. While the allowance
for loan losses is evaluated by management based upon available information, future additions o the allowanee
nuay be necessary based on changes in local economic conditions. Additionally. regulatory agencics review the
Company’s allowance for loan losses as part of their examinaiion process. Such agencics may require the Company
(o recognize additions to the allowance bused on judgments which may be different from those of management.

The allowance consists of specific, general. and unallocated components. The specific component relates o loans
that are classified as doubtful, substandard, or special mention. For such loans that are also classified s impaired,
an allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the
impaired loan is lower than the carryving value of that loan. The general component covers non-clissiticd loans
and is hased on historical loss experience adjusted for qualitative factors, An unallocated component is maintained
to cover uncertiinties that could affect management's estimate of probable losses. The unallocated o mponent of the
allowance reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for
estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio.
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A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company
will be unable o collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual
terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by munagement in determining impairment include payment status,
collateral value. and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that
experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management
determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, tuking into consid-
cration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons
for the delay, the borrower's prior payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and
interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis for commercial ind construction loans by either
the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable
market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of similar balance homogenous loans are cotlectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly. the
Company does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures, unless
such loans are the subject of a restructuring agreement.

The Company also maintains an allowance for possible losses on its outstanding loan commitments, The
allowance for loan losses on off-halance sheet credit exposures (shown separately on the balance sheet) is
maintained based on expected drawdowns of committed loans and their loss experience factors and management'’s
assessment of various other factors including current and anticipated economic conditions that may effect the
horrowers” ability to pay. and rends in loan delinquencies and charge-offs.

Impeaired loans:

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 114, “Acconnting by Creditors
Sor bupairment of a Loan.” which requires that certain impaired loans be measured based on the present value of
expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's original effective interest rate or the collateral value. When the
mensure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the impairment is recorded through
a valuation allowance.

Impairment of long-lived assets:

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accounting Stundard (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting for the
Impairment and Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” The standard requires an entity to review long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles to be held and used for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate thar the carrving amount of an asset may not be recoverable.

Uncler the standard. all long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles to be disposed of are 1o be reported
at the lower of the carrving amount or fair value, less costs to sell.

Foreclosed real estate:

Real estate propertics acquired through, or in lieu of loan foreclosure. are 1o be sold, and are recorded at the
time of foreclosure at the lower of the carrving amount of the loan or at the fair value, less costs 1o sell, of the
related collateral, which becomes the new cost basis. The excess of the balance of the loan over the estimated fuir
vatue, if any. is charged 10 the allowance for loan losses. After foreclosure. these assets are carried at the lower of
their new cost basis or tair value less costs to sell. Impairment losses on property 16 be held and used are measured
as the amount by which the carrving amount of a property exceeds its fair value. Costs incurred in maintaining
toreclosed real estate and subsequent adjustments to the carrving amount of the property are included in income
(loss) on foreclosed real estate.

Premises and equipment:

Premises and equipment are stated at cost. less accumulated depreciation and amortization, Depreciation
ane amortization is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets
as follows:

Office buildings and improvements. OO RS e 20010 30 years
Furmiture, Fxiures and COLIPITICIT o i e e e e b et e e ebe s e e a e 310 20 years

Mortgage servicing rights:

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 140, “dccanting for Transfers
atd Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguisbhments of Liabilities.” This staement requires that the Company
recognize the rights 1o service mortgage loans for others. regardless of the manner in which the servicing rights
are acquired, s separate assets. In addition, capitalized mortgage servicing rights are required 1o be assessed for
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impairment based on the fair value of those rights. Fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based
on a current market interest rate, The amount of impairment recognized is the amount by which the capitalized
mortgage servicing rights for a stratum exceed their fair value.

Intangible assets:

In connection with the acquisition (accounted for as a purchase) of the deposits of the Company's Rochesier
branch. costs allocated o this purchase. including the deposit acquisition premium have been capitalized. Amortization
of these intangible assets is on o straight-line method over a 15-vear period.

Inconmre taxes:

Deferred income 1ax assets and Labilities are ¢ mputed annually for differences between the financial state-
ment and tax bases of ussets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future hased
on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected 1o affect taxable
income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary o reduce deferred ax assets o the amounts
expected o be realized. Income tax expense is the tix pavable or refundable for the peviod plus or minus the
change during the period in related deferred tax assets and liabilities,

Pension plan:

The Compuny provides pension henefits for its employees through participation in the Massachusetts
Co-operative Banks™ Employees Retirement Association. 1t is the Compuny’s policy 1o fund pension plan costs in
the vear of accrual,

Stock-based compensation:

AUADril 30, 2007, the Company had two stocked-based o mmpensation plans, which are described more Tully in
Note M. Effective May 1. 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123
(revised 2004). “Share-Based Payvment,” which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense
for all stock-based awards made o cmplovees and dircctors, including stock option grants. hased on estimated
[vir values. SFAS No. 123(R) supersedes previous accounting under Accounting Principles Board Opinion (APR)
Now 25, Hecotonting for Stock Issted 1o Employees” for periods beginning in fiscal vear 2007,

SFAS No. 123(R) requires the Company o estimate the fuir value of stock-hased awards on the date of gramt
using an option-pricing model. The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected 1o vest is recog-
nized as expense over the requisite service periods in the Consolidated Statements of [ncome. The Company adopted
SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method that requires the application of the accounting
standard starting the first day of the fiscal vear, Mav 1. 2006, Tor the Company, The Consolidated Financial
Statements, s of and for the year ended April 30, 2007, reflect the impact of SFAS No, [23(R),

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company accounted for stock-based awards 1o emplovees and
directors using the intrinsic value method in accordance with APB No. 25, Under this method, no stock-hased
compensation expense [or enployee stock options wits recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements hecause
the exercise price of the stock options granted cqualed the Liir market value of the underlving stock at the date of
grant. In accordance with the modificd prospective transition method used in adopting SFAS No. 123(R), carnings
results prior to fiscal vear 2007 have not been restated to reflect. and do nol include the possible impact of
SFAS No. 123(R).

Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company selected the Black-Scholes option-pricing meaclel s the most
appropriaie method for determining the estimated Gair value for stock-based awards,

The following tible illustrates the effect on net income carnings per share if the Company had applicd
the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) in fiscal 2006 1nd 2005,

e Thorsands, Except Per Share Dri ) 20006 2005
Net income AS TCPOTTC e e . 814439 81861
Proy formy 1.383 .861

Busic carnings per share As reported. 0.70 0.9
Proy tormiat .67 091

Diluted carnings per share As reported 0.08 0.89
PO TOTIE e 0.65 0.89

Weighted average fair value S 208 —
Expected dividend yield 157% —
Risk-free interest rawe 4.60%% —
29.72% —

.50 —
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Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted camnings per share reflects the effect on the weighted average
shares outstunding of the number of additional shares outstanding if dilwtive siock options were converted into
common stock using the treasury method.

Fair values of financial instruments:

Statenient of Financial Accounting Standards (SFASY No. 107, “Disclosires abont Fair Value of Findncieal
Instruments.” requires disclosures of fuir value information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized
in the statement of financial condition, for which it is practicable 1o estimate that value. [n cases where quoled
market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques.
Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of
future cash Mows. In that regard, the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiiled by comparison o
independent markets, and. in many cases, could not be realized in immediate settlement of the instruments.

Statement Ne. 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all non-financial instraments from its disclosure
requirements. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do not represent the underlying value of
the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value disclosures
for financiul instruments:

Cash, due from banks and federal funds sold:
The careving amounts reported in the statements of financial condition for cash, duc from hanks and federal
funds sold, approximate those assets’ faie values,

Investment securities:
Fair values of investment securitics are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market
prices are not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

Loans:

Fair values are estimated for portfolios of loans with similar financial characieristics. Loans are segregated
by type. such as commerciat real estate, residential mortgage, and other consumer. Each loan category is further
segmented into fixed and adjustable rate interest terms, and by performing and nonperforming categories.

The fair vitlue of performing loans, except residential mortgage loans, is calculated by discounting contractual
cash flows using estimated market discount rates which reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan.
For performing sesidential mortgage loans, fair value is estimated by discounting contractual cash flows adjusted
for prepaviment estimates using discount rates hased on secondary market sources adjusted o reflect differences in
servicing and credit costs.

Fair value for significant nonperforming loans is based on receni internal or external appraisals. If appraisals
are not available. estimated cash flows are discounted using a rate commensurate with the risk associated with the
estinuited cash flows. Assumptions regarding credit risk. cash flows, and discount rates are judgmentally determined
using available markel information and specific borrower information,

The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its fair value.

Deposit liabilitics:

Under SFAS No. 107, the fair value of deposits with no stated muturity, such as noninterest bearing demand
deposits, savings and NOW accounts, and money market and checking accounts. is equal to the amount payable
on demand (hat is. their carrying amountsy. The fair value of certificates of deposit are buased on the discounted
vidue of contractual cash [lows.

Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Fiir vatues of Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings are estimated by discounting the future cash payment
using rates currently available to the Company for borrowings with similur terms and maturities.

Deposits with The Co-operative Central Bank and Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank:
The carrving amount of the deposits with The Co-operative Central Bank approximates its fair value, The
carrving amount of the stock in Federal HMome Loan Bank is at cost, since it is not practicable to estimate

the fair value beciuse the stock is not marketable.
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Commitments to extend credit:

Commitments o extend credit were evaluated and fair value was estimated using the fees currently charged
o enter into similar agreements. taking ino account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present
creditworthiness of the counterpartics, For fixed-rate Toan commitments. fair value also msiders the dilterence
between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates,

Limitations:

The tair value estimates wre made at a0 discrete point in time hased on relevant market information and
information about the finuncial instruments, Because no market exists for a signilicant portion of the Company's
financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected loss experience.
current economic conditions. risk chavacteristics of various financial instruments, and such other faciors. These
estiuites are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties nd matiers of significant judgment, and, therefore,
cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly aflect the estimates.

In addition, the fair value estimaies are based on existing on-halance sheet financial instruments without
attempting o estinate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilitics that are not
considered financial instruments. Other significant uasscts and liabilitics that are not considered financial assets or
fiabilities include the deferred tax asset or liabilities, and premises and cquipment. In addition. as described for
investments and mortgage-backed securities. the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains
and losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimaies and have not been considered in the estimates,

Recent accounting pronouncements:

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standurds Board (FASE) issucd SFAS Now 134 TAccorating Changes aird
Error Corrections.” which addresses the accounting for and reporting of accounting changes and crror corrections,
This Statement requires retrospective application for reporting voluntary changes in decounting principles and
changes required by an accounting pronouncement when transition provisions are not specificd. SFAS No. 154 is
elfective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal vears beginning after December 15, 2005,
The adoption of this Statement did not have a material eftect on the Consolidated Finaneial Statements,

In March 2006, FASH issued SFAS No. 156, Heeotnrting for Servvicing of Financial Assets—cnr amondnient of
FASB Statement No. 140.7 This Stitement amends SFAS No. 140 with respect toecownting for sepurately recognized
serviving assets and servicing liabilitics. This Statement, among other provisions, requires that servicing assets and
liabilitics be initially measured at fair value, pernits ahernaie measurcment methods for servicing assets and liabili-
ties subsequent to initial measurement, and contains additional disclosure requirements. SFAS No. 156 is cffective
tor fiscal vears beginning after September 15, 2006, The Compuny does not believe the adopiion of this Staement
will have o material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

[n September 20006, FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Feir Vialie Measturements.” which defines fair value, establishes
a framework for meusuring fair value, and expands disclosires about fiir value measurements. The provisions of
SFAS No. 157 are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and
interint periods within those fiscal years. The Company has not vet evaluated the impact, i anv, tha SFAS No. 157
will have on the Company's financial position and results of operitions,

In September 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers” Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension. and aother
Postretivement Plans.” which requires eraplovers 1o rec nize the under-funded or over-funded staitus of o defined
benefit plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position. The new reporting requirements and
related new foonote disclosure cules of SFAS No. 138 e offective for the years ending after December 15, 20006,
with changes in the funded staus recognized through comprehiensive income in the vear in which they occur,
SFAN No. 158 did not change the amount of net periodic benefit expense recognized in an Cciity's vesulis of
operations. As such. the adoption did not have an impact 16 the Company's results of operations in fiscal 2007,
Adoption of SFAS No. 158 is not expected 1o have a material impact on the Company’s financial position. SFAS
No. 138 also requires emplovers 1o measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its vear-end statement of
financial position. The new measurement date requirement applies tor fiscal vears ending afler December 15, 2008,

In June 2006, FASB issucd FASH Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48, HAeconnting jor Uncertainty in hircome Tiaves,”
an interpretation of FASRK Stitement No. 109, FIN No. <8 clarifies the accounting for uncertainly in income taxes
recognized in the Company's financial statements in accordance with FASE Staternent No, 109 Aecattiting for
Mcome Taxes.” FIN No. 48 also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute tor the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position teken or expected 1o e wken inoatax retarn, Tn addition,
FIN No. 48 provides guidance on derceognition, classification, interest and penalties. accounting in interim periods,
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disclosure and transition. The provisions of FIN No. 48 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2006. The provisions of FIN No. 48 are to be applied 10 all tax positions upon initial adoption of this interpretation.
Only tax positions that meei the more-ikely-than-not recognition threshokd ar the cffective date may be recognized
or continue 10 be recognized upon the adoption of FIN No. 48. The Company has not yet determined the potential
finuncial impact of adopting FIN No. 48.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Statf Accounting Bulletin (SA13) No. 108 1o address diversity in practice in
quantifving financial statement misstatements. SAB No. 108 requires that the Company quantily misstatements
based on their impact on cach of the Company's financial statements and related disclosures. SAB No, 108 is
effvctive as of the first fiscal year ending after November 13, 2006, allowing a one-time transitional cumulative
effect adjustment 10 retained carnings as of May 1, 20006, for errors that were not previously deemed material,
but are nuterial under the guidance in SAB No. 108, The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting
SAH No. 108 on the results of operations and financial position.

B. INVESTMENT SECURITIES:
Investment securities have been classified according 1o management’s intent. The amortized cost of securitics
and their approximate Biir values at April 30, are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amontized  Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cumt Gains Losses Vilue
tire Fhowsenndss April 30, 2007
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES:
LS. Govermiment obBgations o e e $11,741 s 2 S (80) $11,663
Corporate debt securities 1,998 — (73) 1,925
AMunicipal obligations.... 957 — (8) 949
Mortgage-hacked and relited Ssecurilies. 24,118 87 (213) 23992
Trust preferred Securitics. oo 1.000 17 — 1.017
Marketable equily seeuritivs, 4.421 12 (94) 4.339
$44,235 $118 5 (468)  §43.885
HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES:
LS. Government ehligations ... $ 9,997 $ — $ (65 5 9932
Municipal obligations.......... 1.514 2 (3 1.313
Mortgage-backed and related seeurities o 25,298 18 (371) 24,945
Asset-backed securitios. 393 — — 393
$37,002 $ 20 § (i39)  $306,583
Gross Gross
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(s Thopisctneds? April 30, 2006
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES:
LS, Government CDLZITONS L s $ 17,025 $ — 5 (328) 5 160,697
Corporite bl SECUFIES Lo et e 2,024 — (183) 1,541
Municipal OPHgRtONS L 4063 — {8 455
Mortgage-backed and relatedd SeCUrles 23830 ] (667) 25,177
TTUST PIACTICU SCCUTTTIER L i e e e o e 1,250 % — 1,255
Marketable eguity securitios. .. 3,159 — {252) 2.907
§ 49757 $ 10 $01.,438) § 48,335
HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES:
1.5, Government OhHZIHONS i $ 14,004 § — $ (297 S 13,707
Corporite deDl SeCurilies 508 — (8) 500
AUICTPRU BTGNS i 453 — (m @3
Mortgage-backedd and related securitics 24.351 — (912) 23039
Asset-backed securitivs. o s 480 — n 479
$ 39996 s — 5(1.,228) § 38708
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Morgage-backed and refated securities consist of primarily FHLMC and FNMA certificates and other asset-
backed investments,

Proceeds from sales and calls of available-for-sale securitivs amounted 1o SL300.000, $5.317.000 and $6.004.000
during the years ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respuectively. Gross gains of S15,000. $113.000 and $82.000
for the years ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and gross losses of $0. $367.000 and $0, respectively,
for the years ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were realized on those sules.

The scheduled maturitics of securities held-o-maturity and securities (other than Cquity securities) available-
lor-sale at April 30. 2007 are shown below. Expected macaritics will differ from contractual maturities becanse
borrowers may have the right o call or prepay obligitions with or without call or prepavyment penalties.

Seurities Securilies

Held-to-Miurity Availabke-for-Sale

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

the Thonserneds) Cost Vilue Cosl Value
DIue I T ¥ear or less e $ 008 S 082 3 Y83 9410
Due after 1 vear through 3 vears 3302 R Q717 4,034
Lue 1000 GLh) — —
Due S01 503 44 i3
11311 11243 Li.0Y6 1i.537
Mortgage-hacked, asset-lacked and relaed securities.o 23,09 23,338 24018 230072

$37.002 536383 SARSI 538,529

Information pertaining to securities with aross unrealized losses at April 30, 2007, aggregated by investmen
category and length of time that individual securities have been in o continuous loss position follows:

Less Than Greater Than
Twelve Months Twelve Months Tealal
Giross Ciross LiTOss
I5air Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Linrealized
Vilue Losses Value Losses Value Losses
SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
I3ebt Sccurities:
U8 Government obligations . S 9y S 39921 379 S10912 380
Corporate debt securities — — 1.925 73 1,025 73
Municipal obligations. ... <494 3 433 3 Uit 8
Mortgage-hacked and related securities — —_ 13.900 213 13,900 213
Towal debt securitics 1,83 -0 26207 370 27,002 374
Marketable equity securities — — 1.331 9 1.331 O
Total securities available-torsale $1.485 S A £37.534 34064 320,023 S:408
SECURITIES HELD-TO-MATURITY
LS. Government obligittions . S0 R 57933 50k S ORA2 $ 65
Municipal obligntions ... B01 | 200 2 1.0G1 :
Morigage-backed and reluied securities. 2277 3 200,230 368 22527 371
Toral securities held-tosmaturity 34637 55 B2H.385 5434 332020 S350

Management reviews the investment portfolio from time to time and evaluates seeurities for other-than-temporary
impairment status. As et of this review., management discusses those securities that have depreciated in value 1o
determine if the security is other-than-temporarily impaired. It the conclusion is that the security has been impaired,
management will either write down or sell the security. As part of the evaluation process, consideration is given to
(13 the length of time and the extent 1o which the fiir value has been less than cost. 120 the financial condition
and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3} the intent and ability of the Company o retain its investment in the
issuer for a period of time sufficient 1o allow tor any anticiputed recovery in fair value,

At April 30. 2007, 102 debt sccuritios had unrealized losses with aggreguate depreciation of 1.3% from the
Compuny’s amortized cost basis. These unrealized losses relate principally 1o tluctuations in interest rates, Also at
April 30, 2007, three marketable equity securities {including preferred siocks) had unrealized losses with aggregate
depreciation of 6.6% from the Company’s cost basis. No credit issues have heen identitied that cause anagenent
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1o helieve the declines in market value are other-than-temporary, In analyzing the issuer's financial condition,
management considers industry analysts” reports, financial performance and projected target prices of investment
amilysts within o one-vear time frame. Unrealized losses on marketable equity securities that are significant and
that have been sustained for more than a twelve-month period are generally recognized by management as being
other-than-tempaorary and are sold, unless evidence exists to support a realizable value equal to or greater than
the Compaav’s carrving value of the investment.

C. Loans RECEIVABLE:
Loans receivable at April 30 are summarized as follows;
April 30

ehr Phonscnedss 2007 20006
Mortgage loans on real estate:
Residential. ... .. e e e e e s $ 32,772 3 34.HY3
N I II LT i et e e e e e e e e e e TR 37,704 34,032

CHOMIBIILICTIEIT oo oot e e e e e e e et ekt et e ettt r ettt r e et [SUURTUTUTRUURURUTTIU 20,601 29,824
5,875 3.396
19,298 20,237

136,250 142 352

Home equity foan:

Home equity lines of credit

Loss:
IYae Dorrowers On WEVanCe LOmS o e e e e e s (5,141) (9.314)
Nt deferred Tomn OFIZIMIEON TEes) QOIS Lo e e et e 10 (29)

131,119 133.039

Consumer loans:

P R IL e e e bttt ettt e et s 1,408 1.008
Lontns secured Dy SiviTEs OCOUTIES L i e e et e et s 1,045 707
2,453 2315
Commeraial loans:

R T B LT BN TR E T S L PP O TSP ORI PITORON 1,583 1.666
LINUs OF CTOIT oo e e e e et e e s 3,521 3914
5,104 5.580

138,676 140934

[T DR G L T G e L S [ LT L SOOI TUNRURPPPPRRUSSPROI (1,673) (1.70:)

$137,003  $139.230

Home cquity lines of credit, consumer lines of credit and commercial lines of credit are shown net of unadvanced
funds amounting 1o $10.597.000. $373.000 and. $2.260.000, respectively, at April 30. 2007

There were no loans detinquent 90 days or more and there were no non-acerual loans ar either April 30, 2007
or 2000,

There were no impaired loans at either April 30, 2007 or 2006 as all delingquent loans were collateral dependent
and the values of the related coltateral were more than sufficient o cover the delinguent loans.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses is summarized as follows for the vears ended April 30:

fln thotscneds 2007 2006 2005

Balamee A DCEIMNINE OF YL Lo e et et ettt et te et e ae s et en e aaes e eaeaseses ot e e $1,704 51606 51473
Provision for loan losses . . 120 90 68
Reclassification 10 allowance for loan losses on off-halance sheet credit exposures o (130) — —
Loans charged GEE e e e e (28) — (2)
ROV T IS L oo oo e et et e ettt e 7 8 67
BLLNEU S CIU O] VUIT (i e e e e et ettt ettt $1,673  S1.704  $1.606
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D. LoAN SERVICING:

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanyving consolidated statements of {inancial
condition. The unpaid principal balances of mortgage loans serviced for olhers wits $39.453.000. $38.107.000 und
§39.304.000 at April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively.

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing loan servicing, and included in demand
deposits, were approximately $389.000, $196,000 and S147.000 at April 30, 2007. 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Mortgage servicing rights of approximaccly $110.000, $92.000 and $93.000 were capitalized in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Amortization of mortgage servicing rights was approximately $132.000, S158.000 anel $162.000
for the years ended April 30, 2007, 2000 and 2005, respectively.

E. AccrRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE:
Accrued interest receivable at April 30 is summarized as follows:

thr Thonseindss 2007 2000

LEINCSUITICTIL SCCUTILICR vorooeeeeseee e s e s e ees st eeaeseseeses s eeees e ehese s eneee e b ema s s e L2 $ 499 5 531

Loans receivable,.. 610 621
I T oo et et et ee e e 16 -

$1,125 31130

— —

F. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT:
A summary of the cost and accumulated depreciation of premises and equipment at April 30 is sumputrized
as follows:

(i Thotiseindss 2007 20060
Land § 1,608 5 577
BUillinges 10 UG TIITOVRIIIEIIES oo iess s s 00 8.645 7.002
Equipment 2,184 1,900}
12,437 0.339
ACCUITIEICED ChCPICHATION ..ttt ee et e S L (3.324) (29061

$ 9,113 50578

Depreciation expense tor the years ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, amounted 1o $477.000. $501,000 and
$400,000. respectively.

G. Derosirs:
Deposits at April 30 are sumnurized as {ollows:

(i Thotisendsi 2007 20060
IR SLECOURT S+ ee e oo e e oot oot oo oot e e e s ea b eeea oS R e $ 29714 5 29031
Dremaned deprosit AUCOUINTS 10.893% 124542
TICTI CCCR S o rees s ceeee et eeee s e s e e e e ee et ee e os e na e b S b e 2,228 2471
REEUIAT SAVITES DECOUNTS. oo oo 30.647 36109
MOREY IITRCT UCPOSIL ACCOUTIT oLt s S s s 10,706 8773
TR T -CUTTSICILE BECOUTIES o oeeeeeeeteteeuesseseoeseseaeeeaeesae caeae o8 aE T eE S a2 S8 S s s 84,188 850920
Certificiues:
TP 2U0E) IIOTICY ITIKEE oot 101,061 95.297
[ ST T TR T O OO P PP PP P ST TN T P PR R S EL PR R ELLR LI RLELLLEER LR 15.610 15,311
TOUAD COPTIEICIE ZICCOUILE 11 eeree s eeeeeeee e oeees e eee e oo eee s s aes L oas e R s s e ene oo ona bbb 116,671 110.608
TOTEL QUPIOSIS Lottt e S200.859 3200334

Term deposit cenificates of $100.000 or morce totaled approximately $43.284.000 and $33,268.000 a1 April 3,
2007 and 2000, respectively.
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A summary of term certificate accounts by maturity, as of April 30, 2007 is as follows:

Weighted
Average Amount in
Rate Thousands
WWILIT GI0 VI (et ities et eteaeceeeee 1ttt ettt ettt £ttt et et e e e e «i.60% § Y8570
[0 N S T e T A G B L SO P RSP P IO PP PP £.39% 12,736
OVET TWO VEAES 10 TIICC VIS e o ettt e e et e s 3.91% 35795
Over three vears 1o five vears .. 4.15% 1570

$110.671

H. Avpvances, BorrowiINGgs aND LINES-0F-CREDIT:

At April 30, 2007, the Company has outstanding advances from the Federal Home Loan Buank of Boston amounting
o $20.077.000. which mature at various dates through March 2017 and bear interest rates ranging from 2,43% 10
3529%. The wdvances may be prepaid at any time subject to a prepayment fee. Also included in advances and
horrowings is a mortgage note pavable with an outstanding balance of $481,000, payable in monthly installments I
of 34,257 including interest at 6.23% through June 2011, at which time the remaining principal is due, Land with a
carrving value of approximately $1.0 million is pledged as collateral on this note. Principal maturities under these
advances and the mortgage note pavable are as follows:

Amount in

Year Ending April 3¢ Thousands
LG L U OO S P PSR PSRRI . § BHY
FUHI Lt et e e ettt ettt et ettt et gt e 6.723
L0 3 1 PO PIT PP 2.025
27
1,884
Tt LT RO OO OV UUP PRSP L.000
$20.558

All borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston are secured by certain unencumbered maorgage
loans. The Company has a variable rate overnight line-of-credit of $2,714.000 with the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Beston, which was unused at April 30, 2007, The Company also has the ability to borrow from The Co-operitive
Central Bank.

1. Inxcome Taxes:
Consolidated income taxes for the vears ended April 30 are summarized as tollows:

il Thotsands ) 2005

Current:
§ H6Y
189

1.058

(3)
13

Totl deterred (henetin : bl

Total income s expense 5 $1.006

The components of the net deferred 1ax assets (liabilities) at April 30 are summarized as follows:

thi Fhotsenids) 2007

Deferred tax assets for deductible temporary QFFCrences o .. § 874
Peferred tax hiabilities for mxable temporary differences. e (966)  (1.074)

Net deferred tix asset tiability) 5 311
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The tax offects of significant temporary differences at April 30 are summarized as follows:

thn Thansands) 2007 2000
Pyeferred Lax assets:
Allownance for loan losses in excess Of G reserves $567 & 370
Unrealized Toss o availalbe-Forsile SCCUTILES Lo e e s 132 335
Deterred compensation . 169 166
I oo oo e e et e 6 108

Deterred rax diabilities:

Tax versus book basis of premises and CQuUIPMEent. [EO TR RUPIP Y $350 5 342
Tax versus book basis of loans originated tor sale 158 295
Tax versus ook hasis of mortgage Servicing TIRITS i 120 122
Loan origination tees deferred Bor TN PUIPIOSUS (s 233 105
Tax reserve for loan losses in excess of base veur 59 67

OIIICT e R L L e 46 44

$966  S1.074

Total income tax expense differed from amounts computed by applving the U8, federal income fax rate of
340 10 income before income taxes as i result of the following:

(i Thonsandsi 2007 2006 2005

Expected income tax expense at federal mx rate
State income tax. net of federal income tax benelit

$537  S7R2 S YOS
44 12+ 133

Dyividends received deduction and other. (49) b o2

Tl TCOIIE TN CX]ITIS 110 oo teeseesenneea oeessscorors o8 eer e oo E L oL oL $532 5862 51006

J. Oruer NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Other noninterest expense amounts are summiarized as follows for the years ended April 30

(it Thortsaneds 2007 2006 2003
Data processing $ 290 5 20 5 265
IAHECCTOTS. FCeR . e 237 240 217
Professional fees Oegal, awdil. consulting 439 290 200
PRI POSEIRE I SUPITIES oo s 194 211 200
Other 962 936 840

$2.122  SLY57 50794

K. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk:

The Company eniers into financial agreements in the normal course of business tha have off-balance sheet
risks. These arrangements are used to meet the financing needs ol its customers and 1o limit its own exposure o
fluctuating market conditions. These instruments involve, 1o varving degrees, clements of credit and interest rute
risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated statemens of financial condition. These financial
agreements include commitments o originate loans. 1o disburse funds o borrowers on unused construction loans
and 1o disburse funds on committed but unused lines of credit and letiers ol credit.

Financial instruments whose contract wmounts represent eredit risk at Aprif 30

Contractual Amounts

(i Thonsands) 2007 2000

COMMITMCNES 10 OGP OIS (i e § 5,585 § 7750
Unadvanced portions of home equity, consumer and commercial lines ol credit 19,230 18,197
Unadvanced portions of construction TR T IO R T TP OO P P PR P PP RT PR TSI RTEILD 5. 141 Q.31
Standby letiers of credit oo e 307 197

$30,263 535464

(3%
1v
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The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonpertormance by the other party to these financial
agreements is represented by the contractual amount of those commitments, These financial instruments :re
agrecments 1o lend to a customer provided there are no violations of any conditions established in the contract,
In addition, the agreements generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and May require
pavment of a fee, Since some commitments are expected 1o expire without being drawn upon, the total amounts
do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The amount and type of collaeral obtained, if deenied
necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, varies and is based on management's credit evaluation of
the borrower.

The Company uses the same eredit policies in making these commitments as it does for on-balince sheat
instruments. and evaluates cach customer's creditworthiness on a case-bv-case basis,

Lease Commitments:

The Company leases its Rochester branch location, the site for its Bridgewater branch location. and a parcel
of land for a remote ATM ocation under non-cancelable operating leases which expire at various times through
November 2027, The lease for the Bridgewater location containg a purchase option {or fair market value afier
November 2007, Minimum future lease payments under these leases are as follows:

Amouis in

Year Ending April 30 Thousands
2B e e $ 5
2000 i
2010 -5
2011 46
2012 5
Thereafter ars
$8:1

Rental expense amounted o $70.000, $68.000 and $67.000 for the years ended April 30, 2007, 2000 and 2005,
respectively.

L. Pension PrLaxns;

The Company provides a pension plan covering all cligible employees through membership in the Co-operative
Banks' Employees Retirement Association (CBERAY. Contributions to the plan are buased on the funding requirements
set forth by the Trustees of the Retirement Association. In addition., the Company also participates in o 401¢k)
suvings plan through CBERA. Eligible emplovees may contribute up 10 30% of their salary, subject to certain
limitations. which cin be matched up o 5% by the Company on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

Pension expense on the multi-employer plans, including contributory pavments to the Company-sponsored
401Ky plan, amounted 1o $246.000. $213.000 and $235.000 for the veurs ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005.
respectively,

In 1998, the Company adopted a deferred compensation arrangement with certain officers and directors
whereby these individuals can clect 1o defer a portion of compensation and fees 10 be then paid in the future with
interest defined in the Plan. Total expense under this Plan amounted to $71.000, $78.000 and $75.000 for the yers
ended April 30, 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively.,

M. Srock OrTion PLans:

I 1988, the Board of Dircetors adopted a Stock Option Plan for the benefit of officer and non-officer cmployees
and reserved and granted 191,230 shares of authorized but unissucd common stock. in December 1997, the
Board of Directors granted options for 21,600 shares at an exercise price of $10.35. These options were availuble
as the result of accumuluted forfeitures of previoushy granted options. The options are exercisable over a ten vear
period from December 1997 with no significant vesting periods required.

In 1999, the Board of Dircctors adopted a Stock Option and Incentive Plan for the benefit of officer and
non-officer employees and directors of the Company, Shares reserved under this plan wotaled 99750 shares of
authorized but unissued common stock. The exercise price of any option granted will not be less than the fair
market value of the common stock on the date of grant. In December 1999, the Board of Directors granted options
for 74.925 shares at an excrcise price of $8.83. In June 2000, the Board of Dircctors granted options for 7,500 shares
at an exercise price of 8709 In December 2003, the Board of Directors grinted options for 25950 shares at an
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exercise price of $14.00. A portion of these options were available as a result of accumuluted forfeitures of previously
granted options,
pueriods required.

Ihe options are exercisable over a ten-year period from the grant dates with no significant vesting

A summary of the activity under the Plans is as follows:
Average

Numbwer Exercise
ol shares Price
Balance owmstanding at April 30, 2005 H3.679 s 826

OPLions Grned U5 T I0T e e . 23,950 [-.00
Qptions exercised (83.89-51055) (1917} u.02

Balunce outstanding at April 30, 2006 109,712 S 0.00
Options exercised ($5.8Y=ST0.551 i e e (22,007) (.58

Balance outstanding at APril 30, 2007 .. i 87.705 $10.36

There was no stock-based compensation expense for the vear ended April 300 2007

N. CoxcentraTioN oF CREDIT RIsK:

The Company maintains cash deposits at financial institutions located in Boston, Deposits at each bank are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to S100.000. As of April 30, 2007 and 2006. uninsured
portions of balances at those banks aggregated $638.000 and $820.000, respectively.

O. REGULATORY MATTERS:

The Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the tederal banking
agencies. Failure o meet mininuim regulatory capital requirements can inisiate certain mandsitory, and possible
additional discretionary actions by regulitors that, if undertaken. could have o direct material affect on the Company
and the consotidated financial statements. Under regulaory capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Comprany must meet specific capital guidelines involving quanditative
measures of the Company’s assets, liabilities. and certain off-balance sheet items as caleulated under regulatory
accounting practices, The Company’s capital amounts and classification are also subject o gualitative judgments by
1he regulbators about components. risk weightings, and other Fictors,

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital acdequacy require the Company 1o nuintain
minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier | eapital Gis defined in the regulations) (o risk-weighted asscts (as
defined), and of Tier T capital (as defined) 1o average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of April 30.
2007, that the Company meets all capital adequacy requirements 1o which it 15 subject.

As of June 30, 2006, the most recent examination by the Commonswenlth of Massachusetts Division of Banks,
the Company was categorized as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
To be ctegorized as well-capitalized. the Company must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based.
and Tier | leverage capital ratios as set forth in the accompanying table, There are no conditions or events since
that notification that management helieves have changed the Compuny’s category.

Meayflower Bancorp, e aid Subsidieary
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The following wble sets torth the Company’s various regulatory capital categories at April 30

tamounts in thousands):

Actual

For Cupital
Adequacy
Purposes

. 2007 and 20006

To Be Well-
Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective
Action Provisions

Amount

Ratio Amount Ratio

Amount Ratio

As of April 30, 2007:
Total capital (o risk-weighted asscts)
Mavlower Bancorp, T, Lo i $21,498

Mayflower Co-operative Bunk .. 21,317
Tier 1 capital (o risk-weighted assets)

Maytlower Buncorp, Ine. ... 19,695

Maytlower Co-operative Buank 19,514
Tier 1 capital (o ot average assets)

Mayflonwer Bancorp, TN, o 19,695

Mayflower Co-operative Bank 19,514

As of April 30, 2006: (Mavilower Co-operative Bank)

Total capital (o risk-weighted assetsy L S 20021

Tier § eapital (o risk-weighted assets)o i 19,217

Tier [ capital (o 10l average asseis) . 19217

P. Falr VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

14.7% $11,666 8.0%
14.6% 11,660 B8.0%

13.5%
13.4%

8.2%
8.1%

14.4% &
13.2%
85.0%

5,833  4.0%
5,830 4.0%

9,653 4.0%
9,651  4.0%

11680 B.0%
3840 4.0%
09.6i6  £.0%

$14,582 > 10.0%
2

14,575 = 10.0%
8,749 2 6.0%
8,745 2 6.0%

12,066 > 5.0%
12,064 2 5.0%

$ 14601 2 10.0%
B760 = 6.0%
12038 2 5.0%

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments at April 30, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

April 30, 2007

April 30, 2006

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
chi Theniscondsi Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:

Cash and due from banks e e $§ 6803 $ 6,803 S 6342 § 06342
Fedleral TUICS SO oo e e e ettt et 3,919 3,919 433 453
TV ESTIICIIT SCCUTTTES Lo e e oo et e et e e e e e e aaa s e e et et e e e ans e 80,887 80,468 58.331] 87,103
IS T KT T S TSP TSSOSO 137,003 136,746 139,230 135,539
ACETUC TNTCTCST FCCCTVIINC o oo e e e e e 1,125 1,125 1.136 1.136
Deposits with The Co-operative Central Bank e e 449 449 449 449
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank ot Boston 1,650 1,650 1,647 1,647
Financial liabilities:
I UPIORIES oottt ettt ettt e et e s 200,859 200,894 200,534 200.825
Advances and borr S T VL TP 20,558 20,411 25,197 24,782

I
(i
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Q. ParextT CoMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The following are the condensed financial statements tor Mavilower Bancorp,

BALANCE SHEET

thy Thouscrids)

Meyfioter Bancorp. hic. and Subsidiary

Ine. (the “Parent Company™ only:

April 30, 2007

ASSETS

Iovestment it subsidiary
Deterred income tax asset, net

TFOUL A S S oo e e et ettt et ea s A es o2tk ee et b E et L e
LIABILITIES AND SToCKHOLDERS' EQuUiTY
Accrued expenses and OUer TS
O I T LTI T U OO O O TP S L e

Commitments and contingencics
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock $1.00 par value: authorized $.000.000 shares: issued—nene
Common stock $1.00 par value: authorized 15,000,000 shares: ssucd 20958330 shoes in 2007

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings ...
Acelmulnted OUHEr COMPTEICISIVE LSS i b

Totat Stockholders” Equity

Tota] Liabilitios and SIOCKNGIECTST BOQUILY Lo
STATEMENT OF INCOME

fin Thousards)

S tlo
19,457
it

S1O.017

2,000

4254

13,485
121

19.617

S.ol7

Yeur Fnded
Aprid Atk 2007

Dividends reccived from subsidisey

Noninieresl expense

TNCOINE DEFORTE TGO LANUS oottt a et
Income tax benefit

Tncome hefore equity in undistribuied earnings of subsidiary

Equity in undistribuied earnings ol subsidiary

Net income
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Yeur Ended

i Tharesctndds April 30, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPHRATING ACTIVITIES:
NEL INCONIC e et e R R R e AR et e e 81,047
Adjustments 1 reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Equity in undistributed eamings of Sulsiciary e ST s (692)
DIEfUrren] T Denefil o e e e e e e (70)
Net cash provided by Operaling QCHVIHES s 285

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds oM i8S lmIer O GO0 STOCK L e e e e e e e ettt 34
DDIVIACIILR PR L e e e (209)
et Casll used DY MGG, SULIVITICS oo e e e e e e e (173)

Net inerease ineash o e e e e e e E et e e ettt e e 110
Cash. Beginning of Vear e e —_
ST LI OF Y UT. oot et ettt et et et ettt ettt £ e e $ 110

R. Quanrrikry Data (UNAUDITED):
Consolidated operating results on o quarterly basis for the years ended April 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized
as follows Gin thousands, except per share data):

2007 2006
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Seaond First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter CQuarter Cuarier Quarier Quarter
ILETESL TRCOMIC e $ 3.372 $ 3,363 $ 3,360 $ 3,344 $ 3.202 $ 3.141 S 3.103 $ 3.015
I0TErest CXPUNSC 1.635 1,634 1,570 1,487 1.276 1194 1.121 1.050
Net interes! income... 1,737 1,729 1,790 1,857 1,920 1947 1.982 1.965
Provision for loan losses ... 30 30 30 30 30 —_— 30 30
Net inlerest income atier
provision for loan Josses....... 1,707 1.699 1,760 1,827 1.896 1947 1.952 1.935
Noninterest income:
Gain on sales of mortgages ... 65 60 32 24 27 B 12 122
Gain tlossi on sales
of INVeStMCNES o, 15 — — — — (290) 36 —
Other. 251 264 271 279 229 234 236 236G
Total noninterest incomes...... 331 324 303 303 250 (4i5) 284 352
NOMNICTESL CNPRNSE e (1,675) (1,703) (1,632) (1,665) t1.633) (1.562) (1577 (1,304
Income betore income taxes........ 363 320 431 465 319 340 (59 783
Provision for income xes.......... 115 104 148 165 193 142 239 298
NCLINCOMU . $ 248 $ 216 $ 283 $ 300 S 3206 s 208 S 420 S <85
Basic varnings per shiae .. s 0.12 $ 0.10 $ 0.14 $ 0.14 5 016 3 010 § 021 § (.23
: Diluted carnings per share.......... s 0.12 $ 0.10 $ 0.13 $ 0.14 $ 0106 s 00V § 0.20 5 (.23
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS:

This report includes certain forward-looking statements that involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A
number of important factors could cause actuad results to differ materially from those in the forwird-looking
statements. Those factors include the economic environment. competition, products and pricing in geographic ancl
business areas in which Mayflower Bancorp, Tnc. (“the Company™) and its whollv-owned subsidiary. Mavilower
Co-operative Bank (the “Bank™ operate, prevailing interest rutes, changes in government regulations and policies
affecting financial services companies, and credit urality and credit risk management. The Company undertakes
no obligation 1o release revisions 1o these forward-looking staiements or reflect events or circumstances after the
date of this report.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS?
For a discussion of recent accounting pronouncements see Note A of the Company's Consolidated Financial
statements included with this Annual Report.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Uls. generally
accepted accounting principles. As such. the Company is required © make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liahilities at the hatance sheet dates and the reported amounts of income and
expense during the reporting periods. Actual amounts could differ from such estimates, The Company belicves
that the following accounting policies re among the most critical because they involve significant judgments and
uncertaintes and could potentially result in materially difterent results under different assumptions and conditions,

Allowance for Loan Losses:

The provision for loan losses represents a charge or eredit against current carmings and an addition or deduc-
tion [rom the allowance for loan losses. In determining the amount to provide for loan losses. the key factor is the
adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. Management uses 4 methodology to svstematically measure the amount
of estimated Joan loss exposure inherent in the loan portfolio for purposes of establishing an adequate allowance
for loan losses. The methodology includes three ¢lements: (1) an analysis of individual loans currently delingquent
or deemed 1o be impaired. (2) general loss allocations for various types of loans hased on loss experience fuctors,
and (%) an unallocated allowznce, The general and unallocated allowances are maintained hased on managemenrs
assessment of many factors including the risk characteristics of the loan portfolio, concentrations of credit. current
and anticipated cconomic conditions that may effect horrowers” ability to pay, and tends in loan delinquencies
and charge-offs.

Any significant changes in these assumpions and/or conditions could result in higher than estimated losses
that could adversely affect the Company’s carnings. [n addition, regulatory agencies, as part of their examination
process. periodically review the Company's allowance for loan losses and may require the Company 1o recognize
additional allowances based on judgments different than those of management, which could also adversely affect
the Company’s earnings. Refer to the discussion of Allowance for Loan Losses in the Business Scction of the
Company’s Form 10-KSB for the year ended April 30, 2007 and Note A o Consolidated Financial Statements for a
further description of the allowance for loan losses.

Otber-Than-Temporarily Impaired Investment Securities:

Management judgment is involved in the evaluation of declines in value of individual investment securities
hekd by the Company. Declines in value that are deemed other-than-temporary are recognized in the income
statenient through 4 write-down in the recorded value of the affected security. Management considers many factors
in their analvsis of other-than-temporarily impaired securities including industry analyst reports, sector credit
ratings. volatility in market price and other relevant information such as tinancial condition. carnings capacity and
near term prospects of the compuany and the length of time and extent o which the market value has been less
than cost.

Whenever a debt or equity security is deemed o be other-than-temporarity impaired as determined by
management's analysis, it is written down to its current fair market value, Anv unfavorable change in general
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market conditions or the condition of a specific issuer could cause an increase in the Company's impairment
write-downs on investinent securities, which would have an adverse effect on the Company's earnings.

Financial Condition:

At April 30, 2007, the Company's total assets were $242.3 million as compared 10 $245.6 million at April 30,
2006, a decrease of $3.3 million or 1.3%. This decrease is due to a reduction of $4.0 million or 43% in investment
security balances and federal funds sold as the Company chose to use scheduled investment maturities and
repayments to repay outstanding borrowings, which decreased by $4.6 million. Additionally, net loans receivable
decredased by $2.2 million, largely due 10 a decrease in construction loan balances outsianding.

AU April 30, 2007, premises and equipment increased by $2.5 million when compared to April 30, 20006, This
increase wus due principally to the lind purchase, construction, and equipment costs for the Company’s newest
full service office in West Wareham, Massachusetts, which opened during the third quarter of the fiscal year.

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2007, residential mortgage loan originations decreased substantially
compared 1o the prior year due o a slower real estate market. During this period, the Company originated a total
of 8103 million in residential mortgage loans, compared 1o $20.7 million criginated for the same period one vear
ago. During fiscal vear 2007, the Company sold $11.6 million of residential loans in the secondary mortgage mar-
ket compared to $10.0 million of originations sold over the course of the prior vear. These sales produced gains of
$181,000 for the vear ended April 30, 2007 as compared to gains of $172,000 for the year ended April 30, 2000.
This activity, combined with other mortgage payofls and regularly scheduled amortization, resulted in a $2.1 mil-
lion decreuase in residential loan balances as compared to April 30, 2000.

Since the prior fiscal year ended April 30, 20006, the Company has continued to market its home equity
products. and as a result of this and other factors, has experienced un increase of $2.5 million in fixed-rate home
equity louns, offset by a decrease of $939,000 in home equity line of credit balances outstanding. Also, commercial
mortgage balances grew by $3.7 million and consumer loan balances increased by $138,000, but were offset by a
decrease of $476,000 in commercial loan balances. Finally, construction loan balances ouwtstanding decreased by
55.0 million due 10 the sale of properties financed by the Company, the slower real estate market, and a reduction
in development financing activity. In aggregate, net loans outstanding decreased by $2.2 million from $139.2 mil-
lien at April 30, 20006 10 $137.0 million at April 30, 2007,

Commercial business, construction and commercial real estate financing are generally recognized to involve
a higher degree of eredit risk than long-term financing of residential properties due to their higher potentiab for
default and the possible difficulty of disposing of underlying collateral, if any. Therefore, the overall strength of
the Compuny’s loan portfolio will continue to rely heavily on the healih of the New England economy and any
deterioration of it could negatively impact earnings.

At April 30, 2007, the Company’s reserve for estimated loan losses was $1.7 million, which represented 1.22%
of net louns receivable at that date. This compares to $1.7 million at April 30, 2006, which also represented
1.22% of net loans receivable, During the year ended April 30, 2007, the Company reduced its reserve by reclassi-
fying 5130.000 of its allowance tor loan losses to the allowance for loan losses on off-balance sheet credit
expasures. Also during the vear ended April 30, 2007, the Company charged off $12,000 in net installment loans
andl $9.000 in net commercial loans, and provided $120,000 to augment its reserve. The Company’s loan portfolio
will continue to rely heavily on the strength of the local real estate market and any deterioration in that market
could have a negative impaat on the Company’s results. Although management will continue (o closety monitor
the Company's loan portfolio, higher provisions for loan losses and foreclosed property expense may be required
should economic conditions worsen or the levels of non-performing assets increase.

Total deposits, after interest credited, increased by $325,000 from $200.5 million at April 30, 2006 © $2009
million at April 30, 2007, Despite the opening, and relative success, of its seventh remail location during the third
quarter, the Compuny has experienced reductions in its non-certificate account balances which include savings,
checking, and money market accounts, of $3.7 million. However, certificate of deposit balances have increased
by $6.1 miilion when compared o April 30, 2006 due 10 the Company’s continued marketing efforts and rising
interest rates for those products,
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Total stockholders” equity increased by $1.0 million when compared to April 30. 2000, This increase resulted
from net income for the period of $1.0 million and the receipt of $145.000 as u result of the excrcise of employee
stock options. Additionally, stockholders™ equity incrensed due o fluctuations in the net unrealized loss on securities
available-for-sale. from a net unrealized loss of $887.000 at April 30, 2000 to u net unrenlized loss of $218.000
April 30, 2007, These increases were partially offset by the payment of cash dividends totaling $836,000 or $.44 per
share. The Company’s total stockholders” equity to assets ratio wias 8.10% at April 30, 2007 as compared to 757%
at April 30, 20006.

Reisurrs oF OPERATIONS

Mayflower Bancorp, Inc.
Comparison of the years ended April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006

General:

Net income for the year ended April 30, 2007 wus $1.0 million compared with net income of $14 million
for the year ended April 30, 2006, a decrease of §392.000 or 27.2%. Nel interest inconte decreased by $707.000
and the provision for foan losses increased by 530,000 for the vear ended April 30, 2007 Total noninterest income
increased by $414.000 or 48.9%, duc primarily to a reduction in loss on sales of investments, and total noninterest
expense increased by $399,000 or (4%, principally as w result of increased salary and benefit expense and
increases in other operaling expensces

The Company's results largely depend upon its net interest nurgin. which is the difference between the
income carned on loans and investments, and the interest paid on deposits andt borrowings as a percentage of
average interest-earning assets. During the year ended April 3, 2007, the Company's net interest nurgin decreased
from 3.42% 1o 3.09%. This margin reduction is primarily the resulg of short-term interest rates, on which deposits
are priced, having increased more rapidly during the period than long-term rates, on which loans are priced, thus
(lattening the yvield curve. Additionally, depositor preference for shorter-term. high-cost certificate of deposit spe-
cials has further increased the Company's cost of funds, The resulting cost of new and repriced short-term cestifi-
cates of deposit has exceeded the rate of yiekl increases on new and repricing interest-earning assees.

The effect on net interest income as a result of changes ininterest rates and in the amount of increst-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities is shown in the following table. Information is provided on changes for the
period indicated atributable to (1 changes in volume (change in average balance muhiplied by prios period yiekD.
(2) changes in interest rates (changes in yield multiplicd by prior period average balance) and (3) the contbined
effect of changes in interest rates and volume (change in vield multiplied by change in average halance).

Year Ended April 30

20060 vs. 2007 2005 vs. 2000
Changes Due o Increase (Decrense) Changes Due to Increase (Deereased
Rate/ Rate/
(i Thouserncds) Total Volume Rawe Volume Total Volumwe Rate Volume
IRlerest oo
LORULIS oo e et e e S 834 S 321 S Sl4 519 5088 S350 Sl & 20
IV CSLIIICTILS 1o e eee et e e 131 (113 252 () 300 298 62 6
SHOFE-TCTTL IIVERTITICTITS e eeeee e e (7 {4 A7 B 2% (1% 062 (20
O oo e e e 978 175 LIk (3) 1.377 Hi27 335 15
Interest expense:
$1.303 (37 1.553 (13} uTe 210 7089 33
BROTTOWITIZS © oot e s 382 113 233 30 217 12 24%) 5
Total.oiee 1.685 76 1.380 23 1.195 228 LY 34
erease (decrease? in net interest and
diviclend IMCOMLC. . oo § (707 s 102 S (783) S02(0 S 182 S344 S(374) S6d3)
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Interest and Dividend Income:

Interest and dividend income increased by $978 000 or 7.8% to $13.4 million for the year ended April 30,
2007 from $12.5 million for the year ended April 30, 2006, Interest income from loans increased by $834,000. This
increase was due to an increase of §4.9 million in the average balance of loans outstanding, augmented by an
increase in the average rate earned on loans from 6.53% in 2006 w© 0.91% in 2007. Interest and dividend income
on investment securities increased by 131,000 as a result of an increase in the average vield earned, from 3.89%
in 2000 (o 4.17% in 2007, offset by a decrease of $2.9 million in the average balance of investments. Interest on
short-ternt investments decreased by $7.000 as a result of a decrease of $883,000 in the average balance of short-
term investments, offset by an increase in the average yield earned, from 3.42% in 2006 to 5.00% in 2007.

Interest Expense:

Interest expense increased by §1.7 million or 36.3% to $6.3 million for the year ended April 30, 2007. Interest
expense on deposits increased by $1.3 million or 33.4% as a result of an increase in the average raté paid, from
1.96% in 2006 to 2.64% in 2007, offset by a decrease of $1.9 million in the average balance of deposits. Interest
expense on borrowed funds increased by $382,000 or 51.5% for the year ended April 30, 2007. This increase was
due to an increase in the average rate paid on advances, from 3.47% in 2000 o 435% in 2007, augmented by an
increase of $3.3 million in the average bulance of horrowed funds,

The Company continues to closely manage its cost of deposits hy seeking to acquire new, and maintaining
existing core deposits, while prudently adding time deposits at reasonable rates in comparison to local markets
and other funding alternatives, including borrowings.

Provision for Loan Losses:

The provision for loan losses increased by $30,000 for the year ended April 30, 2007. Although the balance of
the loan portfolio has decreased during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2007, the Company has chosen to augment
its reserve for loan losses due to the nmure of its loan portfolio. However, given currert status of the Company's
loan portfolio, and the lack of delinquencies or non-performing loans in it, the Company considers the balance of
the loun loss reserve to be adequate at this time,

During the fiscal vear ended April 30. 2007, the Company established an allowance for loan losses on off-
balance sheet credit exposures (shown separately on the balance sheet in other liabilities) totaling $130,000. This

allowance was initially established by reducing the Company’s reserve for loan losses. However, future provisions
or credits will be included in other noninterest expense.

Noninterest Income:

Noninterest income increased by $414,000 for the vear ended April 30, 2007 as compared to April 30, 20006.
This increase was primarily due to a decrease in loss on sales of investment securities, from a loss of $254,000 in
the fiscal year ended April 30, 20006 to a gain of $15,000 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2007. The prior year
loss was principally due 1o the sale of the Company’s long-term investment in a General Motors bond which the
Company disposcd of due to that company’s poor financial perfermance. Additionally, customer service fees
incrensed by $57,000 due to additional overdraft charges and ATM surcharge revenue, loan origination and other
loan fees increased by $37,000 due 1o a reduction in the amortization of the mortgage servicing asset, and other
income increased by $42,000 due o increased debit card interchange revenue and the receipt of a special divi-
dend from the Company’s excess deposit insurer. Finally, gains on loans sold in the secondary market increased
by $9,000 as the Company was able to profitably sell recently originated fixed-rate residential mortgages.

Noninterest Expense:

Noninterest expense increased by $399,000 or 6.4% for the year ended April 30, 2007, This incréase was due
primarily to an increase in compensation and fringe benetits of $225,000 and is a resulr of the hiring of staff for
the Company's new branch in West Wareham, Massachusetts, as well as the hiring of an additional commercial
lender, normal salary adjusuments. and increased benefit costs. Additionally, other expenses increased by $165,000
due principally to legal, consulting, and other costs incurred with the Company’s holding company reorganization.
Also, occupancy and equipment expense increased by $11,000 due o the operating costs of the new West Wareham
branch and higher energy costs, offset by reductions in snow removal and equipment depreciation expense. Finally,
FDIC assessment expense decreased by $2,000.
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Provisien for Income Taxes:

The provision for income taxes decreased by $330.000 for the year ended April 30, 2007 when compared t©
the year ended April 30, 2006 duc o the decrease in net income before taxes. Effective income tax rales were
3379 and 37.5%. respectively, in the 2007 and 2006 periods. The lower effective tax rate in comparison Lo statu-
tory rates for both periods is reflective of income earned by a non-bank investment subsidiary, which is taxed. for
state tax purposes, at a lower rate; and dividends received deductions on dividend income generated by the
Company’s marketable equity portfolio.

REsuLts OF QOPERATIONS

Mayflower Co-operalive Bank
Comparison of the years ended April 30, 2006 and April 30, 2005

General:

Net income for the year ended April 30, 2006 was S1.4 million compared with net income of $19 million for
the vear ended April 30, 2003, a decrense of $422,000 or 22.7%. Net interest income increased by 182,000 as a
result of the growth in average interest-carning assets. The provision for loan losses increased by §22,000 for the
vear enced April 30, 2006. The Bank also recorded $172,000 in gains on the sales of loans for the year ended
April 30, 2006 as compared to §260,000 for the prior year. Also during the current year, the Bank recorded a net
loss of §254,000 in investment sales, primarily due to the disposal of its investment in a General Motors Corporation
bond. compared to $82,000 in gains on sales of investments realized one year ago. Noninterest expenses increased
by $448,000 or 7.7% as a result of increases in personnel costs, occupancy and equipment expenses, technology
costs. and increases in the costs of other goods and services.

The Bank's results largely depend upon its net interest marging which is the difference between the income
earned on loans and investments, and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings as a percentage of average
interest-earning assets. During the year ended Aprit 30, 2000, the Bank's net interest margin decreased from 358%
o 3.42%. Although average interest-earning asscts increased by $15.5 million, this decrease in net interest margin
is primarily the result of short-term interest rates having increased more rapidly during the period than long-term
rates. thus [attening the yield curve. Additionally, depositor's preference for shorter-term, maore liquid investments
has further increased the Bank's cost of funds. The resulting cost of new and repriced short-term certificates of
deposit has exceeded 1he rate of increases on new andd repricing IMerest-enrning assels,

The effect on net interest income s a result of changes in interest rates and in the amount of interesi-earning
assets and interest-hearing lizhilities is shown in the following wble. Information is provided on changes for the
period indicated attributable to (1) changes in volume (change in average balance multiplied by prior period vield),
(2) changes in interest rates (changes in yield multiplied by prior period average balance) and (3) the combined
effect of changes in interest rates and volume (change in yield muliplied by change in average balance).
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Yeur Ended April 30

2005 vs. 2006 2004 vs. 2005
Changues Due 1o Increase (Decreuse) Changes 1Duc 10 Increase (Decrease)
Rate/ Rate/
th Thoiescnteds) Total Volunw Rate volume Tortal Volume Rate Volume
Inferest income:
LIS ¢ttt e S OR8 $3548 S 4l §29 $81G $ 908 5 (81) S(11)
TV CSTITICTIES Lo oo e e R 298 62 H 57 1544 (1200 (7)
SROF-ICTNT INVCSLTIENIS e 23 (19 62 (20} 24 (6) o 36 {6)
TORLL e 1.377 827 535 15 597 1.086 (165) (24}
Interest expense:
IICPIOSITS cotiiiiiiii et u7R 216 709 33 27 261 (215} am
BOFTOWIINIS coii i e e 217 12 200 ) {29) 5 (34} _
TR e e e 1 1vs 228 900 58 ) 266 {249) (190
[nerease fodecrensed in ned inteeest and
dividend imcome. 5182 $599 $(374) 043 $899 S 820 5 8 S (3

[nterest and Dividend Income:

Interest and dividend income increased by $14 million or 12.4% to 3125 million for the vear ended April 30.
2006 from $11.1 million for the vear ended April 30, 2005. Interest income from loans increased by $988.000. This
increase was due to an increase of $8.8 million in the average halance of loans outstanding, augmented by an
increase in the average rare carned on loans from 0.20% in 20035 10 6.33% in 2006. Interest and dividend income
on investiment seeurities increased by $360.000 as o result of an increase of §7.8 million in the average balance of
investments, augmented by an increase in the average vield earned, from 3.82% in 2005 to 3.89% in 2000. Intercst
on short-term investments increased by $23.000 as a result of an increase in the average vield earned, from 1.64%
in 2005 to 3:42% in 20006, offset by u decrease of §11 million in the average balance of short-term investments.

Interest Expense:

Iaterest expense increased by $1.2 million or 34.7% to $4.6 million for the year ended April 30, 2000. Interest
expense on deposits increased by $978.000 or 33.3% us a result of an increase of $13.7 million in the average bal-
ance of deposits, from $18355 mithon in 2005 10 $199.2 million in 2006, coupled with an increase in the average
rate paid. from 137% in 2005 to 196% in 2000. Interest expense on borrowed funds increased by $217.000 or
41.3% for the year ended April 30, 2006, This increase wits due primarily to an increase in the average rate paid
on acdvances, from 251% in 2005 to 347% in 2000, augmented by an increase of $301,000 in the average balance
of borrowed funds.

The Bank continues to closely manage its cost of depaosits by seeking 1o acquire new, and maintaining exist-
ing core deposits, while prodently adding time deposits at reasonable rates in comparison 1o local markets and
other funding alternatives, including borrowings.

Provision for Loan Losses:

The provision for loan losses increased by $22.000 for the year ended April 30, 2006, The Bank has chosen 10
avgment its reserve for loan losses due to the growth in and nature of its loan portfolio. However, given the rela-
tive strength of the local economy, the condition and status of the Bank's loan portfolio, and the lack of delin-
quencies or non-performing loans, the Bank considers the balance of the loan loss reserve to be adequute at this
time.

Noninterest Income:

Noninterest income decreased by $338,000 for the vear ended April 30, 2006, primarily due to a decrease
ol $336,000 in gains/losses on sules of investiments, from o net gain of $82,000 in the prior year to a net loss of
$254.000 for the vear ended April 30, 2006. The current vear loss is primarily due to the Bank's disposal of its
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long-term investment in a General Motors Bond. Additionally, gains on sales of loans decreased by $88.000 due
1o a reduction in fixed-rate mortgage sale opportunities caused by the rise in fixcd-rate residenial interest rates,
These decreases were offset by an increase of $89.000 in customer service fees which was due to increased return
check and ATM surcharge fees collected by the Bank. Finally, loan origination fees decreased by $6.000 and other
income increased by $3,000.

Noninterest Expense:

Noninterest expense increased by $448.000 or 7.7% for the year ended April 30, 2006, This increase wis due
primarily to an increase in compensation and fringe benetits of $241,000 and is a result of normal salary adjustments,
increased health care and pension costs, staff additions necessitated by the opening of the new retail branch in
Lakeville, Massachuseus, and select additions 1o staft to support strategic initiatives. Additionzlly, occupancy and
cquipment expense increasced by $43.000 due o additional depreciation and building mainienance expense of the
Lakeville branch. Finally, other expenses increased by $163.000 due o additional marketing and public relations
expense. increased technology costs, increased Board of Director compensition, and increases in the cost of other
goods and services,

Provision for Income Taxes:

The provision for income taxes decreased by $204.000 for the vear ended April 30, 2000 when compared to
the vear ended April 30, 2003 due to the decrease in net income hefore taxes. Effective income wax rates were 37.5%
and 36.4%. respectively, in the 2000 and 2005 periods. The lower effective ax me in comparison © staiatory rates
for both periods is reflective of income earned by a non-bank investment subsidiary, which is taxed. for state ax
purposes. at a lower rate, and dividends received deductions on dividend income generated by the Bank's market-
able equity portfolio,

Mayflower Bancorp, Inc.
Interest Rate Risk Exposure and Interest Rate Spread:

The Company’s net earnings depend primarily upon the difference between the income Gnterest and dividends)
arned on its loans and investment securities (earning assets) and the interest paid on its deposits and borrowed
funds (interest-hearing liahilidies), 1ogether with other income and other operating expenses, The Company’s
investment income and interest paid (cost of funds) are significantly affected by gencral economic conditions and
by policies of regulatory authorities.

The Company does have market risk exposure. which is the risk of Joss resulting from adverse changes in market
prices and rates, and which arises primarily from interest rate risk inherent in its lending, seeurity investments. and
deposit taking activities. To that end. managenment actively monitors and munages s interest rate risk exposure.

The Company's prinury objective in managing interest rate risk is 1o minimize the potential adverse impact
of changes on its net interest income and capital, while adjusting its rate-sensitive asset and liability structure to
obtain the maximum net vickd on that relationship. However. asudden or substantial shift in interese ratles may
adversely impact the Company’s earnings 10 the extent that the interest rte carned on interest-garning assets
and interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities do not change al the same frequency, 1o the same extent or on the
siame basis.

The following table presents the Company’s income, yield and cost of funds by their priniey components for
the years ended April 30. Non-acerual loan and investment halances included in the caleulation of the average

interest-carning assets reduce the caleulated yield.
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2007 2006 2005

Average Rate Average Rate Average Rate
Balance Interest  (Annualized) Balance  Interest  (Annualized)  Balance  Interest  (Anaualizedd)

[nterest-carning, asseis:

Loans.. $140,324  § 9,692 6.91% §135.399 § 8838 6,53% $126360 § 7.830 6,20%
Investment securitios . 88,172 3,674 4,17% 91,082 3343 3,800 84,201 3177 3.82%
Short-term investments and
interest-bearing deposits
in banks S 1,459 73 5.00% 2,342 80 3.4i2% 3,477 57 L.Gi%
Allinterest-earning assets ... $229,955 13,439 5.84% $228,823 12401 3.45% $213.2098 11,084 3.20%
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits $197.326 5,202 2.64% 199,205 3899 1.90% $185.4i63 2921 L.37%
Borrowed funds 24,681 1,124 4,55% 21,411 7i2 3.47% 20910 325 251%
All interest-bearing, liabilities ... §222,007 6,326 2.85% $IW0.616 46l 210% $200.373 3446 1.67%
Nel ierest NCOMK . . .oo..coo.coo.ooee. $ 7,113 $ 7.820 S 7.638
Interest Tale spread . 2.99% 3.33% 3.53%
Net interest margin ... 3.09% 3.42% 3.38%

LlQUl[)I'l'\' AND CapiTarL RESOURCES:

The Company’s prinury sources of liquidity are deposits, loan payments and payoffs, investment income,
maturities and principal repayments of investments, and advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston,
As a member of The Co-operative Central Bank's Reserve Fund, the Company also has a right 1o borrow from the
Reserve Fund for short-term cash needs. although it has not recently exercised this right. The Company's liquidity
management program is designed o insure that sufficient funds are available w meet its daily cash requirements.

The Company believes its capital resources. including deposits, scheduled loan repayments, revenue generated
from the sales of loans and invesiment secuarities, unused borrowing capacity at the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Boston, and revenue from other sources will be adequate to meet its funding commiuments. At April 30, 2007 and
April 30, 2000, the Company’s capital ratios were in excess of regulatory requirements.

IMPACT OF INFLATION:

The Consolidated Financial Statements and related consolidated financial data presented herein have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles which require the measurement ol financial
position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering the changes in the relative purchasing
power over time due to inflation. The primary impact of inflation on the operations of the Company is reflected
in increased operating costs, Unlike most industrial companties, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial
institution are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on financial institations’
performance than the effects of general levels of inflation.

[nterest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or shift o the sume extent as the prices of goods
and services, In the current interest rate environment, liguidity and the maturity structure of the Company’s assets
and linhilities are importint to the maintenance of acceptable performance levels,

OrFr-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a
current or future effect of the Company’s Hnancial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses,
results of operations, liquidity, cupital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors.

N
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Srock MarkeT Data

Mayllower Bancorp Inc’s common stock prices are quoted on the National Association of Sccurities Dealers
Automated Quotation (Nasdagp) system under the symbol MELR.

High and low sales prices and dividends paid during the years ended April 30, 2007 and 2000 are as lollows,
Information prior 1o February 15, 2007 is for Mayflower Co-operative Hunk:

Quarterly Sales Prices Fligh Low Puid
2006

Ist Quarter ended July 31, 2005 $ 1500 31335 5040
2ne Quarter ended October 31, 2005 .. $17.50 51460 $0.10
ard Quarter ended January 31, 2006 $13.25  S§1280  S0.10
dth Quarter ended April 30, 2006 $ 1390 S1280 50.10
2007

st Quarter ended July 31, 2000 $13.71  $11.55 $0.10

2nd Quarter ended October 31, 2000
3rd Quarter ended January 31, 2007
4th Quarter ended April 30, 2007

$14.52 $10.90 $0.10
$13.71 $12.18  $0.10
$12.41 $10.48  $0.10

The Company may not declare or pay dividends on its capital stock if the eftect would cause its capital 1o e
reduced below regulatory requirements or otherwise violate applicable regulatory requirements. As of July 9. 2007,
the Company had approximately 281 stockholders of record of 2,093,856 outstanding shares of common stock. This
does not reflect the number of persons or entities who hold their common stock in nominee or “street” name
through various brokerage firms.
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